

**STATE OF VERMONT
PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION**

Case No. 26-0651-PET

Petition of Green Mountain Power for a certificate of public good, pursuant to 30 V.S.A. § 248, authorizing the rebuild of the Georgia substation in Georgia, Vermont	
---	--

**VERMONT DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICE
DETERMINATION UNDER 30 V.S.A. § 202(f)**

The Vermont Department of Public Service (“Department”) has reviewed the petition of Green Mountain Power with regard to whether its proposed request is consistent with the Vermont Electric Plan. The current Vermont Electric Plan is contained within the 2022 Comprehensive Energy Plan.

Based upon the statements contained in the petition, testimony, and exhibits, the Department has determined that the petition is consistent with the Vermont Electric Plan, provided that the actions of Green Mountain Power are consistent with the evidence filed in the above-captioned proceeding.

Dated at Montpelier, Vermont on 8/13/2026.

Respectfully submitted,

VERMONT DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICE

By: Signed by:
Walter (TJ) Poor
EEDA42E513CC4C3
Walter (TJ) Poor
Director of Planning
112 State Street
Montpelier, VT 05620-2601
(802) 558-7022
tj.poor@vermont.gov